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From: Rhiannon Williams _

Sent: 02 November 2023 12:19
To: Borough Planning
Subject: FAO: Joanne Wren RE: Invalid Letter 23/01908/F

[External Email]
[Confirm the senders email address is genuine, before clicking on links and replying]

Good morning Joanne,

This email isin response to the Invalid letter received for the planning application: "Installation of 130kWp
solar PV ground array for generation and consumption of electricity at thefarm at Park Farm Castle Road
Wormegay KINGSLYNN Norfolk"

With regards to point 1. The site iswithin Flood Zone 1 as per the government's flood risk map for planning
(see attached evidence), therefore unless more detail is provided as to why aflood risk assessment is required, it
is our understanding that we do not need to prepare one.

Please also find attached the requested updated L ocation Plan and Site Plan as per point 2 of the letter.
With regards to point 3, please can you provide us with instructions on how to pay the additional fee.
Many thanks,

Rhiannon Williams, MSc
Graduate Consultant

T: +44 (0) 1603 713448
M: +44 (0) 7425 602691
renenergy.co.uk

Blofield Business Centre
Woodbastwick Road
Blofield Heath

Norwich NR13 4RR

RenEnergy Ltd
Registered in England and Wales, company number 08970458 Email disclaimer
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Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2023 10:38 AM
To: Rhiannon Williams
Subject: Invalid Letter 23/01908/F



Planning Invalid Please see attached
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